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Elliott TCB 

 

April 21, 2011 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class II Permissive 

change / Reassessment for a 902-928 Spread Spectrum (modular approval) device pursuant to 

Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47). 

 

The proposed changes to the existing approval are as follows: 

 

1) Addition of a new antenna type – dipole antenna with 2dBi gain. 

Radiated emissions test data for the device connected to this antenna is included with 

the application documents, along with the antenna specification sheet for the new 

antenna. 

 

2) Use of module in a portable host device, specifically the body worn Control Chief 

Lightweight OCU. 

RF exposure in this specific portable exposure condition has been evaluated.  SAR test 

data is provided with the application, in addition to an MPE calculation covering use 

of the module in mobile exposure conditions as permitted under the existing grants. 

 

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our 

appointment as agent is included with the application.  

 

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 

for assistance. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Mark Briggs 

Staff Engineer 


